

GCHD met with the state, MDEQ and MDA,(Agriculture)today regarding recommendations for restaurants and retail food stores that use Flint water. One recommendation will be to sample water and respond appropriately. There's approximately 400 locations (¼ are licensed by the state) This will be a recommendation and we do not anticipate that all will sample.

Would it be ok for them to pick up a bottle at the water plant and return the sample w/payment to MDEQ lab back to the water plant? The water plant would then ship them off for analysis with the others.

GCHD and state wants to send out the recommendations asap. I'll copy you with the final draft of the recommendations.

Jim Henry RS, MBA
Environmental Health Supervisor
Genesee County Health Department www.gchd.us
630 S. Saginaw St., Suite 4
Flint, MI 48502-1540
Phone (810) 257-3618 Fax (810) 257-3125

E-mail jhenry@gchd.us



* NOTICE: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the exclusive use of the addressee and may contain proprietary, confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, use, distribution, copying, or taking of any action in reliance of the contents of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify me via e-mail and permanently delete the original and destroy all copies. Thank you.

For a copy of the Health Department's Notice of Information Practices, contact the Health Department or visit the Health Department's website at <http://www.gchd.us>.

From: Howard Croft [<mailto:hcroft@cityofflint.com>]

Sent: Thursday, October 8, 2015 5:41 AM

To: Amy Hovey; Andy Leavitt; Brent Wright; Darren Lytle; Dayne Walling; donna. cole; edwardsm; Gerald (Jed) Natzke; Howard Croft; Henry, James; Jamie Gaskin; Jason Lorenz; jmikewright; JoAnne Herman; John O'Brien; Kirk Smith;

larry.koehler@mcc.edu; Laura Sullivan; Lawrence Reynolds; Lawrence Reynolds; Michael Glasgow; Michael Wright; Mike Lane; Mike Prysby (DEQ); Natasha Henderson; Norb Birchmeier; Pete Levine; Robert Bincsik; rosejo@msu.edu; Russell Hudson; Samir Matta; schock.michael@epa.gov; Sean Kammer; Stephen Busch (DEQ); Warren Green; John Monsees; Kevin Keane

Subject: Re: TAC Team Summary 10_7_15

All,

Please find attached, the summary of Wednesday's meeting.

Thank you,

On Wed, Oct 7, 2015 at 9:42 PM, Howard Croft <hcroft@cityofflint.com> wrote:

All,

I want to personally thank everyone for participating in today's meeting, it is encouraging to see the commitment that exists to address the concerns around health. I apologize for the poor phone reception we experienced today, I will have that corrected at the next meeting.

I am sending a summary of today's meeting and have attempted to chronicle the highlights or major points that we discussed. I have also included an electronic version of Marc Edwards presentation and will forward any other documents that are requested.

Please look for continued communication from me as we work to move forward as fast as possible. I expect to have November and December dates selected very soon and will maintain the stream of information to this team as it becomes available.

Please do not hesitate to email or call me with any questions or requests.